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Message

From: Mason, Andrew (RDV Corp - Investment Management) [/O=RDV CORPORATION/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=ANDREWM]

Sent: 11/5/2014 7:08:16 PM

To: Oster, Erik (RDV Corp - Investment Management) [/o=RDV Corporation/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=9¢881927f95a4444accch02ca856321b-0ster, E]

Subject: FW: Signed write-ups

FYI

Andrew T. Mason, CFA

Director - Global Private Equity
RDV _Corporation

P:

andrewm@rdvcorp . com

————— Original Message-----

From: Peterson, Lisa (RDV Corp - Investment Management)

Sent: Wednesday, November 05, 2014 1:02 PM

To: Mason, Andrew (RDV Corp - Investment Management); Geary, Brendan (RDV Corp - Investment Management);
Brinks, Matt (RDV Corp - Accounting)

Subject: Signed write-ups

Jerry wants to bring Theranos to IC. Not sure when that will be, nor is it relevant given we've funded,
but FYI I won't have signature on approval doc for a bit.

Disa is signed and headed your way Matt, and will be put in dm by Kendra.
Lisa Peterson
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